

From: "Getto, Leila S" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
To: "Barnes, Laura" <LauraOKeeffe@chevron.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for Meeting re: Chevron/Noble Energy acquisition / Sec. of Interior David Bernhardt
Date: Tue, 04 Aug 2020 19:31:10 +0000

Great, thank you!

*Leila Getto
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: Leila_Getto@ios.doi.gov*

From: Barnes, Laura <LauraOKeeffe@chevron.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 2:57 PM
To: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Meeting re: Chevron/Noble Energy acquisition / Sec. of Interior David Bernhardt

Good afternoon,

I will send invite shortly.
Confirming participants to receive invite.
Steve, Nicole and Karen will be participants, others are support only.

Thanks so much,
Laura Barnes

From: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 11:08 AM
To: Barnes, Laura <LauraOKeeffe@chevron.com>
Cc: SIO, Scheduling <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Meeting re: Chevron/Noble Energy acquisition / Sec. of Interior David Bernhardt

Hi Laura!

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me. We're confirmed for Friday, August 7th at 4pm ET for Microsoft Teams video call. Please send me the link when you have a moment.

I have noted the following participants for the video call:

1. Steve Green, President, Chevron North America Exploration and Production;
2. Nicole Barber, Manager, Policy, Government and Public Affairs at Chevron;
3. Karen Knutson, Vice President and General Manager, Government Affairs at Chevron;
4. Melissa Shute, Manager, Federal Government Affairs at Chevron; and
5. Greg Washington, Manager, Federal Government Affairs at Chevron.

If there are any changes to meeting participants we will need to be notified no later than COB Wednesday, August 5th (we'll need their name, title, and company/affiliation). Unfortunately, we are not able to accommodate any additions/substitutes on the day of the meeting regardless of circumstance. We appreciate your understanding.

#1364170.1

I will let you know soon who will staff the Secretary for the call.

Thank you!
Leila

Leila Getto
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Direct: 202-208-5359; Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: Leila_Getto@ios.doi.gov

From: Barnes, Laura <LauraOKeefe@chevron.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 12:50 PM
To: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Request for Meeting re: Chevron/Noble Energy acquisition / Sec. of Interior David Bernhardt

Hello Leila,

Please find completed form attached, request for meeting.

I am available if you have questions. Thanks for your assistance.

Kind regards,

From: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 9:21 AM
To: Barnes, Laura <LauraOKeefe@chevron.com>
Cc: SIO, Scheduling <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] FW: [EXTERNAL] Request for Meeting re: Chevron/Noble Energy acquisition

Hi Laura!

It's great to hear from you. I hope you and your family are all doing well.

Unfortunately, we're not going to be able to schedule a call for tomorrow. We have a formal process for external meeting/call requests that takes about a week or two to process internally and requires our ethics lawyers to approve. This process was put in place by the Secretary and we don't expedite for anyone. Can I please trouble you to fill out the attached meeting/call request form that we are required to ask of everyone. As soon as we receive the form back we will begin the process to accommodate your request. I appreciate your time and understanding.

Thank you!
Leila

Leila Getto
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Direct: 202-208-5359; Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: Leila_Getto@ios.doi.gov

From: Barnes, Laura <LauraOKeefe@chevron.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 9:38 AM
To: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Meeting re: Chevron/Noble Energy acquisition

#1364170.2

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Good morning Leila,

Hope you and your family are doing well.

I'm the EA for Steve Green, president Chevron North America.

Steve would like to visit by conference call or video [15mins] with Sec. of Interior David Bernhardt regarding our announcement of Chevron's acquisition of Nobel Energy, attached.

July 22, between 11:30am – 2:30pm Eastern

Happy to review options via phone call, my cel 713-419-4668

Kind regards,

Laura L. Barnes

Senior Executive Assistant

Office of the President

lauo@chevron.com

Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company

(a Chevron U.S.A. Inc. division)

1400 Smith St, 49th Floor

Houston, TX 77002

Tel 713 372 5501

Fax 866 789 1009

iPhone 713 419 4668

#1364170.3

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-

OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0004693